From: Aly, Imron T.

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Wallace, Joel M. <JWallace@schiffhardin.com>
Subject: FW: Accord v UCB Cert Petition (18-441)

FYI

From: Adam Gahtan [mailto:agahtan@fenwick.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 4:08 PM

To: rgreco@rggliberty.com

Cc: Aly, Imron T. <lAly@schiffhardin.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Accord v UCB Cert Petition (18-441)

No objection from UCB.

On Oct 30, 2018, at 2:22 PM, "rgreco@rggliberty.com<mailto:rgreco@rggliberty.com>"
<rgreco@rggliberty.com<mailto:rgreco@rggliberty.com>> wrote:

Petitioner has no objection.
Regards,

Richard

Richard G. Greco PC
rgreco@rggliberty.com<mailto:rgreco@rggliberty.com>
212-203-7625

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Accord v UCB Cert Petition (18-441)

From: "Aly, Imron T." <IAly@schiffhardin.com<mailto:IAly@schiffhardin.com>>

Date: Tue, October 30, 2018 5:13 pm

To: "RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM<mailto:RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM>"
<RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM<mailto:RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM>>,
"agahtan@fenwick.com<mailto:agahtan@fenwick.com>" <agahtan@fenwick.com<mailto:agahtan@fenwick.com>>

Mr. Greco and Mr. Gahtan,
To supplement the email below, and in case it makes a difference for purposes of any potential objection, the parties
considering the submission are Fresenius Kabi and the Association for Accessible Medicines. Please let me know if there

are any objections.

Best regards,
Imron
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From: Aly, Imron T.

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:48 PM

To: 'RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM<mailto:RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM>'
<RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM<mailto:RGRECO@RGGLIBERTY.COM>>;
'agahtan@fenwick.com<mailto:agahtan@fenwick.com>' <agahtan@fenwick.com<mailto:agahtan@fenwick.com>>
Subject: Accord v UCB Cert Petition (18-441)

Mr. Greco and Mr. Gahtan,

We are in discussions with pharmaceutical clients interested in submitting an amicus brief in support of Accord’s
petition. | am therefore writing to share the intention to file an amicus brief in support. | understand that UCB et al.
have elected to waive a response.

Regards,

ImronT. Aly

Partner
ialy@schiffhardin.com<mailto:ialy@schiffhardin.com>
d +1.312.258.5523 | f+1.312.258.5600

Schiff Hardin LLP <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A__ www.schiffhardin.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=I5YmaygVL_uloFyEjsA1Ww&r=jnSYYU8d9VIs-
4syr2P9yStPIk78cXNffX3unE_bQ8k&mM=0n2N3rT20A3M62zy3swKGwhjwmLSXDNPY5ilhc9KCZcO&s=eeelwdHAGq_2_rIRRF
W9Sidcoxhd0c6If4770edqAiM&e=>

233 South Wacker Drive | Suite 7100 | Chicago, IL 60606
schiffhardin.com<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A__ schiffhardin.com&d=DwMFaQ&c=I5YmaygVL uloFyEjsA1Ww&r=jnSYYU8d9V!Is-
4syr2P9yStPlk78cXNffX3unE_bQ8k&mM=0n2N3rT20A3M62y3swKGwWhjwmLSXDNPY5ilhc9KCZc0&s=GN31J40DUhGUCEWIY
-FKrxCfuU9ZiUXN1Y6h9XuiY9Y&e=> | v-card<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-

3A_ www.schiffhardin.com_Utilities_vCard.ashx-3FNodeGuid-3D984e15ef-2D4c81-2D4414-2D8d89-
2Def5ea3b876ca&d=DwMFaQ&c=I5YmaygVL uloFyEjsA1Ww&r=jnSYYU8d9VIs-
4syr2P9yStPIk78cXNffX3unE_bQ8k&m=0n2N3rT20A3M6zy3swKGwhjwmLSXDNPY5ilhc9KCZc0&s=8MHXLro4mplY09wks
ZI5rpmgIT50EYTR82L1BsEke s&e=> | view bio<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-

3A_ www.schiffhardin.com_professionals_attorneys_a-2Dc_aly-2Dimron-
2Dt&d=DwMFaQ&c=I5YmaygVL_uloFyEjsA1Ww&r=jnSYYU8d9V!Is-
4syr2P9yStPIk78cXNffX3unE_bQ8k&m=0n2N3rT20A3M6zy3swKGwhjwmLSXDNPY5ilhc9KCZc0&s=4-
PeOk4c5PXkulv8KIJZCQKet-flaomCwaENGJ95LTOA&e=>

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information protected by the attorney-client or other
privilege.

If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error.
Then delete it. Thank you.

NOTICE:

This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual or
entity to whom the email is addressed. However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emails. If you believe that
you are not an intended recipient, please stop reading immediately. Do not copy, forward, or rely on the contents in any
way. Notify the sender and/or Fenwick & West LLP by telephone at (650) 988-8500 and then delete or destroy any copy
of this email and its attachments. Sender reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all privileges that

may apply. ,
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